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November 5, 1970

Mr. W. T. Blackburn
1650 Denver Club Building
Denver, Colorado 80202

Dear Mr. Blackburn:

We have copies of Federal Notice of Intention to Drill for a
well designated as the Navajo 19 # 1A, L-19-29N-18W. As this
is the first well you have drilled in this forty acre tract,
the well is not defined as a ‘'skid well', In order to make
your well number comply to the system used by the New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission, | am changing the well number to #2.
Please contact us if this is not agreeable,

Thank you,

Yours very truly,

//c 4L v/d‘v"““/

Emery/C/ Arnold

Supervisor, District #3

ECA:mc

cc: U. S. G. S., Farmington, New Mexico
NMOCC, Santa Fe, New Mexico



